
 

Paul D. Clement 
To Call Writer Directly: 

(202) 879-5013 
paul.clement@kirkland.com 

655 Fifteenth Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

(202) 879-5000 

www.kirkland.com 

Facsimile: 
(202) 879-5200 

 

Beijing Boston Chicago Hong Kong Houston London Los Angeles Munich New York Palo Alto San Francisco Shanghai 
 

 

February 27, 2018 

    
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

 
 

 

Re:  Right Field Rooftops, LLC, et al., v. Chicago Cubs Baseball Club, LLC, et al., 
No. 17-1074 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am writing on behalf of Respondents in the above-referenced case to request an extension 
of time of 32 days, to and including Monday, April 16, 2018, for the filing of a brief in opposition 
to certiorari in case number 17-1074.  Absent an extension, the brief would be due on March 15, 
2018.  This is the first extension Respondents have sought.  

Sincerely, 

Paul D. Clement, P.C. 
Counsel for Respondents 

  

  

 
cc: Counsel for Petitioners 

 

 
 
 
 


